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Feidhmeannacht na Seirbhise Sliinte 
Health Service Executive 

Dorota Richards, 
Programme Officer, 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 
Y35 W821 

1 7th April 20 18 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT, 

_"_ -- *- w " % - - - c  

St Dympna's Hospital, 
. I  Athy Road, 5 5 .i p-,j Carlow, 

Ireland. ' 'O'' 1 Telephone 059 9136574 
Fax0599136508 

Name & Address of Applicant: William Connolly & Sons Unlimited Company, Grange 
Lower, Goresbridge, Co. Kilkenny R95 EKH4 

Location of Facility: Grange Lower, Goresbridge, CO Kilkenny R95 EKH4 

Licence Type: Industrial Emissions (IE) 

Main Class of Activity: 7.8(a)(ii) Food & Drink 

EPA Reference No. P 1069-01 

EHS Reference 0737 

Dear Ms. Richards, 

The following HSE departments were made aware of the consultation request for the 
Industrial Emissions Licence Application P 1069-01 on the 20th March 20 1 8:- 

Emergency Planning - David Sullivan 
Assistant National Director for Public Health - Kevin KellihedMarie Woods 
CHO - Aileen Cleary 
Estates - Jim Murphy 

No additional investigations / measurements were undertaken. 
This report refers only to those sections of the documents which are relevant to the HSE. 

The following are the Environmental Health Observations on the Licence application:- 

No Environmental Complaints have been received by this office regarding the operations of 
the above facility. 
The EHS considered BAT Conclusions for the Food & Drink Manufacturing Sector when 
assessing the licence application. This office has no objection to the issuing of an Industrial 
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Emissions (IE) licence for the above facility provided a comprehensive Environmental 
Management Plan is put in place. 
In the interests of public health the Environmental Management Plan should adhere to the 
requirements of 5.1.1 Environmental Management. 

All correspondence or any queries with regard to this report including acknowledgement of 
this report should be forwarded to Mr. Paul Harrington, Principal Environmental Health 
Officer, Environmental Health Section, St. Dympnas Hospital, Athy Road, Carlow 
Town. 

tal Health Officer. 
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